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He Studied Bartending
in City and Took Dance
Lessons in Long Beach

BY JOFHN KENDALL
Times Siaff Writer

The trail of the elusive Eric Star-
vo Galt, accused slayer of Dr. Mar-
tin Luther King, led Wednesday to
a Long Beach dance studio and a
Los Angeles bartending school.

In Long Beach, the manager of
the National Dance Studios, 2026 Pa-
cific Ave., acknowledged that Galt
had attended classes there from mid-
December to Feb. 12.

Rod Arvidson, 46, the manager,
said that shortly aftor the murder of
Dr. King and the mention of Galt

in news broadcasts, Arvidson '

thought he recognized the name.
Upon checking his enrollment rec-
ord;, Arvidson found a listing for a
pupil who had signed his fiame Eric
S. Galt.
The FBI was called and they im-

pounded the school's enrollment rec-
ords, Arvidson said.

Recalls Galt Had Money

Arvidson also recalled that Galt
had moany, He peeled out five $20
hills for the $100 deposit on his les-
sons and then 1etu1ned the next
time with $465 to pay for his course
in cash.

"He seemed to be a Southern gen-
tleman . . . He was neatly dre%ed
but not Dhalply dressed, except for
the alligator shoes he wore all the
time. He was the shy, withdrawn
type o tudiiv idual," Arvidson sz,

Kathy Norton, 21, a mini=skicted

dance instructor at the studio, said
of the former pupil, "He told me he
had a restaurant or bar along the

. coast of Mexico somewhere. He told
me the name but I've forgotten.”

She said Galt was very vague about

i his Mexico connections.

Andreas Jorgensen, 45, another
instructor, said, "One time I talked
with him for an hour and tried to
break him down., Every time the
conversation got personal he be-
came quiet. He was a clam."

Galt Had White Automobile

Jorgensen said he had noticed Galt
drive away in a white automobile
but did not recall the make.

Arvidson said that on Febh. 12 Galt
left before completing all 50 hours
of dance instruction that were due
him. "He said he planned to open a
bar in the Los Angeles area. That
was the reason he gave us for lcav-
ing before the course was completed.
He wanted to concentrate on his bar-
tending course,” Arvidson said.

The dlrectm of the International
School of Bartending, Tomas Reyes
Lau, disclosed that a man called
Eric S. Galt was graduated from the
school March 2.

_Lau said FBI agents visited his

one-story, store- front schodTat-2125
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Sunset Blvd. Tuesday,
asked ‘about Galt and took
away the suspect's school
application and graduation
photographs.

The picture was later
circulated by the FBI
along with a Department
of Justice announcement
that Galt was being
sought in the April 4 as-
sassination of Dr. King in
Memphis,

The announcement dis-
closed that Galt had at-
tended dancing classes and
bartending school in the
Los Angeles area but they
were not named. Newsmen
traced the schools.

The Times learned from
Eastern sources that evi-

dence recovered on the
assassination scene short-
ly after Dr. King's murder
was what pointed federal
agents to Los Angeles.
These sources described
the evidence as "physical

items" that were traced
here by F'BI investigators.
Presumably they were ar-
ticles that both Memphis
. police and F'BT agents said
were found in a leather
bag abandoned by the
killegg——

Lau did not know why
FBI agents cdme to his
school, he said, except he
had a vague recollection
that they somchow had
learned about Galt's school
activities from sources in
the East.

But, he did remember
the man he knew as Galt,
recalling that he seemed to
be a "nice fellow with a
nice personality," and an
able pupil of bartending.

When Galt talked to
him, Lau said, "he was des-
perate to get a job and he
wanted to go to work as
soon as possible."

However, upon gradua-
tion, the school director
said, Galt declined to take
2 job Lau had obtained for
him and quoted him as
saying:

"Well, I have to leave to
see my brother. What good
would it do for me to work
for only two or three
weceks? I'd better wait un-
til I return to town and get
a permanent job."

Lau said he last heard
from Galt ahout a week
after graduation when the
latter telephoned the
school but again declined
the offer of a job.

_"He was very intelligent
and had the ability to
develop thiz type of ser-
vice," Lau said.

Galt was quiet and re-
served, with a pleasing
personality and a "slight
Southern accent," Lau ad-
ded. ‘

"T was really surprised
when the FBI came here
and asked about him," he
said, "I could believe it
was almost anyone but
him."

Silent on Politics

Lau said Galt never
discussed politics or his
personal affairs but sim-
ply paid a $220 fee and
filled out an application.

Galt's application listed
his address as 5333 Holly-

wood Blvd.. eave his birth- -
date as and
stated that he was single.

The Hollywood Blvd. ad-
dress is that of the St.
Francis Hotel. The hotel
manager, Alan Thompson,
said that a man named
Galt had lived there and
that the FBI had ques- |
tioned hotel employes
about him.

However, Thompson
said the FBI had con-
cluded that there was
nothing to indicate that
the former tenant was the
man the agency is seek-
ing in the Dr, King mur-
der.

Galt gave his height as 5
feet, 10 inches, his weight
as 175 pounds, and stated
that he was a high school

graduate.

The FBI description of
Galt generally matched the
measurements on the
school's application. '

A "Mr. Weller" of 751 S.
Figueroa St. was listed as |
a former employer who
had paid him $30 a week.

The three references
listed on Galt's school ap-
plication were Marie Den-
inno, 5533 Hollywood
Blvd.; Rita Steen and
Charley Dennino, both of
5666 Franklin Ave. in the
Hollywood area. None of
them_could be reached for

comment,

€ r e oS
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CHARGED—The FBI released this
photo, which it identified as that of

Lo

Eric Starvo Galt. The bureau said

an artist drew in the eyes because

- théy—wera-tlosed in original photo.
(® Wirephoto
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BY ROBERT L. JACKSON

Times Staft Writer

WASHINGTON—The FBI Wed-
nesday charged Eric Starvo Galt
with conspiracy in the murder of
Dr. Martin Luther King and ap-
pealed to the public for help in ap-
prehending him.

In its first public statement since
Dr. King was assassinated in Mem-
phis April 4, the FBT conceded that
it believes the slaying was a
conspiracy and not the work of one
man. .

Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark, who
flew to Memphis on President
Johnson's orders, had told a news:
conference April 5, there was no
evidence of a conspivacy. "All the
evidence we have is that this is the
work of a single person,” he said at
that time. :

In MMemphis, Galt was charged
with first dezree murder late Wed-
nesday in the assassination of D
King. ;

Warrant Issued YWithin 3 Hours |

The state warrant was issued five
hours after the FBI announced that

* Galt had been charged with con-.

spiracy—ia Dr. King's death.
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The FBI described Galt, 36, as a

forhier nierchant scaman and cook
who traveled widely by automobile
in the months preceding the crime.
It said he used the names John Wil-
lard and Harvey Lowmyer as
aliases.

He lived in the Los Angeles arex
from December, 1967, until last
month, first taking dancing lessons
in Long Beach and then attending a
Los Angeles bartender's school, the
¥BI said.

The white 1966 Mustang in which
he is believed to have fled Memphis
was found abandoned in Atlanta
April 11. Galt bought it from a
Birmingham, Ala., resident last
Aug. 30 and drove it 19,000 miles,
the F'BI said.

Gun Purchased in Birmingham

FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover said
Galiyand a person Galt referred to as
his brother entered into a conspira-
¢y on or about March 29-30 and
purchased a Remington .30-08 pump
action rifle and a telescopic sight

from a Birmingham store.

The rifle was found near a
rooming house on S. Main St. in
Memphis immediately after the
slaying. The rear of the rooming
house faces the Lorraine Motel
where Dr. King had heen staying at
the time of his death. The rifle has
undergone ballistics and fingerprint
tests at the FBI laboratory. The
bureau declined to give any results
ofthe tests or to specifically identify
the rifle as the murder weapon.

One factor supposting the theory
that a conspiracy existed in the as-
sassination was an apparent lack of
similarity between a photograph of
Galt issued by the FBI and draw-
Ings identified earlier by witnesses
in Memphis, Atlanta and Birming-
ham. These witnesses said the man
they know as Galt did not resemble
the man in the photograph,

Witnesses told authorities in

one of the aliases attribut-
ed to Galt. ,

In its complaint filed
at Birmingham, the
FBI charged that "on or
about March 25 ., ., . Eric
Starvo Galt and an indi-

vidual whom he alleged to
be his brother entered into
a conspiracy which contin-
ued until on or ahout April
5, 18658, to Injure, oppress,
threaten or intimidate
Martin Luther King Jr. ..
in the free exercise or en-
joyment of a right secured
to him by the Constitution
or laws of the United
States; namely, the right to
freely travel from state to
state.
- "In furtherance of
't his conspiracy, IEric
“Starvo  Galt  did,
about March 30, 1968,
purchase a rifle at Bir-
mingham, Ala.. . ."
___The FBI used the con-
spiracy statue as the legal
basis for its investigation
since Dr. King's murder
would be a state, not a
federal, crime. Once ap-
prchended, however, the
killer would be tried by a
Tennessee court, Clark
has indicated.

Sources said reference in
the FBI complaint to a
conspiracy involving Galt
and his alleged brother did
not of itself indicate a
wider plot is suspected.

The FBI did not elabor-
ate on the identity of
Galt's conspirator or how
it knew a conspiracy had

existed. However, one in-

Meriiphis—that a man checked into —uivation of a conspiracy

was in the FBI's disclo-
sure that Galt took a
course at the bartending
"school in Los Angeles and
. was graduated March 2. -

. that a

e
RS

on or

On March 1 the Alabama

who identified
himself as Galt and asked
duplicate drivet's
license be sent to a Bir-
mingham rooming house
wiere Galt stayved from
Aug. 26 to Oct. 7 last year.
Presumably, Galt was in
Ios Angeles March 1.

The duplicate license
was mailed the same day,
but the manager of the

rooming house, Peter N.
"Cherpes, said he did not

remember seeing it arrive
in the mail and no one has

vheen found who recalls

eing the man known ai

Galt in Birmingham sincg

J v
* Qctober.

Cherpes provided furth-
er indication of a conspira-
¢y Wednesday when he
told The Times he could
not identify Galt from the
photograph and descrip-
“tion put out by the FBI

"I'm not sure," Cherpes
said "after looking at the
photograph. "I think he
didn't have as much hair
and that it was much
lighter—a light brown."

Doesn't Recall Traits

Cherpes said he did not
recall that the man he

knew a3 Galt had a habit—
of pulling at an ear lobe -

with his left hand or that
his left ear protruded
farther from his head than
his right ear--traits that
the FBI ascribed to Galt,
William Paisley, a Bir-
mingham' auto ‘salesman
who sold Galt the white
Mustang Aug. 26, also was
unable to identify him
from the photograph. (The,
I'BI said the Mustang was
purchased Aug. 30.)"

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

-the rooming house under | " Sought New License.____ 7 "If the man...in_ the

the name of John Willard, . !
‘Highway Patrol received a
‘telephone call from
“someone

photograph sat down in-

“front of me, I never would

have recognized him,"

"Paisley said.

Both Cherpes and Pais-
ley said the FBI had not
shown them the photo-
graph. On Monday
Cherpes disclosed that last

“week he identified for the

FBI two sketches resem-

* bling the man who stayed

in his rooming house un-
der the name of Galt.
Thus it appeared that
more than one man may
have used the name Galt,

and the obtaining of the

duplicate license further
indicated that more than
one person was involved.

¥BI Is Hopeful

Although ths FBI has
learned details of Galt's
movements before and ai-
ter the crime, it admitted-
ly has lost his trail,

"If we knew where to
find him, we would pick
him up,"” an FBI spokes-
man said. "But we're
hopeful that with the pub-
lic's help we can find him
soon."

A photograph distribut-
ed by the I"BI showed a
brush-cut-haired man in a .
dark coat and bow tie. His

. eyes, which were shut in
" the picture, were sketched

in by an F'BI ariist.
The bureau declined to
sdy where it obtained thé




picture. However, The
Times learned that it was
taken at the bartender's
school in Los Angeles last

month. .
7 The FBI said Galt has
blue eyes, ‘brown hair
worn in a brush cut, a
straight, narrow nose and
clean, even tecth.
"Intensive investigation
by the FBI has disclosed
that Galt has claimed to
have been employed as a
cook on Mississippi River
vessels and as a merchant
seaman," Hoover said in
his statement.

"He is said to be an avid -

dancer and took dancing
lessons in New Orleans in
1964 and 1965; in Birming-
September

ham. during
and_October, 1967; and-in
VLong Beach, Calif, from

December 1967, to Februa-
ry, 1968.

"Galt left Los Angeles on
Dec. 15, 1967, and drove
his white Mustang to New
Orleans, where he claimed
he contacted either an
engincering or a contract-
ing firm. He left New
Orleans on Dec. 19 and
arrived back in Los An-
geles on Dec. 21, 1967.

"While in the Y.os An- |

geles arca early this year,
Galt took a course at a
school of bartending and
was graduated on March 2,
1968."

The FBI declined to
reveal the names of the
dancing schools, the bar-

tending school or any com- °

panies Galt may have
worked for, saying to do so
might prejudice” itig case.

Galt was further de-
scribed. as a Caucasian,
about 3 feet 8 inches to 5
feet 11 inches tall and
weighing hetween 160 and
175 pounds. IHe is said to
be a neat dresser,

Hoover said persons who

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

have met Galt picture him

FEECHORST——

a3 "a loner" and say his
speech has a rural accent.

He is reportedly a fan of -

Western and country mu-
sic and drinks alcoholic
beverages, mainly vodka
and beer.

eroms




FQZSSO {(Rev., 7-16-63)

AT STUDIO HERE

Galt Remembered
as I nept Daneer

By FRANK ANDERSON

The manager and two instructors at a Long
Beach dance studio Wednesday positively identified
the FBI’s prime suspect in the assassination of Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. as a student at their studio
from December 1967 through mid-February of this

GALT HEMEMBERED

(Continued from Page A-1)

year.

“That’s the Eric Starvo
Galt who took fox troet, cha-
cha and go-go lessons
here,” said Ron Arvidson,
manager of the National
Dance Studios, 2026 Pacific
Ave., when a Long Beach
Independent reporter

howed him a photo circu-
- Jated by the FBL

Arvidson's identification
of Galt was confirmed by
Kathy Nolan, 21, and An-

~ structors at the studio.

Arvidson said the wanted
- man had signed the name
“Eric S. Galt” last Decem-

course of 50 lessons at the
studio.

“The name rang a bell
when I saw it in the papers
last Saturday,” Arvidson
said, “I came down,
hecked the files, deter-

! Their agents have taken all

; (Continued Page A-4, Col. 1)

+February —
< 12th,” Jorgensen said. “He
“was still debating whether
' to continue with the dance
lessons or enter the restau-

t 3 ”
.dreas Jorgensen, 46, in- rant business.

‘the records to the FBI

crime laboratory.”

Jorgensen said Galt paid
cash for the $465 course,

" which he didn’t finish. . .

“We last saw him in mid-
maybe the

Miss Nolan said she had
Galt as a pupil for “maybe

~two or three hours” and he
- “said very little” except he
' had been in the cafe busi-

: ness in Mexico.
ber when he enrolled for a :

Avridson said Galt was

vague about his back-

ground but did say that he

+ was a merchant seaman.

“But he didn’t sound like

-a merchant seaman,” Ar-
vidson said.
¢ was Southern — not Deep
- South' but somewhere irt

ined that Galt was the the middle of Dixje. His En-

an and notified the FBIL '

“His accent

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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glish grammar was poo
and he had no fluency in
Spanish, although he
claimed to have worked in
Mexico.”

The three dance studio
staff members recalled Galt
as having “brilliant blue
eyes, an aquiline nose and a
crew cut.”

“He was youngish look- "
ing and neatly dressed,” -

said Arvidson, “and I re-
member those alligator
shoes he wore. They just
didn’t seem to fit his per-
sonality.”

Jorgensen saxd he

“couldn’t figure out why
Galt took lessons He had
no natural grace.”

Miss Nolan said Galt

“never showed any sign of ‘)

racial prejudice.”
“He just didn’t sho

‘much of anything,” shey

said, “except a crooked
smile and a fidgety manner.
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_Lcwe; Boercy
INpEPENDERT

_Love Bepa,
CaLiF,

—page A-I

Date: 4" _/g~é8

Edition: L1 D Mo i PIoaL
Author: Fﬁ\’%( ,C}AJDE‘RS(MQS
Editor: L0 iag _‘EEL"C’R—}
EDToR

Title:

Character: A - }1X 7\7/
- A<
Classification:

Submitting Office:

[~ Being Investiqcted

SEARCHED .._....T._ﬁNDEXED
SERIALIZED FILED

[ APR181%68
B8] ~-LOS ANGELES

L
I




FD=350 (Rev, 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

Date:
Edition:
Author:
Editor:
Title:

: AL : _ » Character:
ROD ARVIDSON... Recognizes Galt Photo = .. - :r r
: —Sstaff Photo by CURT JOHNSON * - - | Classification:

Submitting Office:

D Being Investigated

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-250 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

W e AP AL sl

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

LopG Begen

INpepPed DesT

Lene Bensen,
CALIF.

___Paq{#. A

Date: 4‘°}g'bg

Edition: W%

Author: RRALIK 4ED€EA(wé)
Editor; El (5 R itacHR

Title: T LA Liidit  BRoeA|
EDiTOR

Character:

or 44-)57¢
Classification:

Submitting Office:

BBeinq Investigated

SEARCHED {INDEXED

SERIALIZED, _é‘._ FILED

| APR181968
FBI—L0OS ANGELES




FD-350 (Rev., 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

armaids

ecall His

Shyness

By FRANK ANDERSON
-and BILL DUNCAN

FBI agents combed
- Long Beach Wednesday

for still-warm. leads to -

~ the whereabouts of Eric
tarvo Galt, the white

an charged by federal |

uthorities with conspir-
cy in the April 4 assas-
sination of Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr.

»

Though the FBI refused
to confirm their activity in
the Long Beach area, inter-
views by The Independent
with a dozen different
people who identified Galt’s
photograph showed that
Galt had:

—Been a student at a
Long Beach dance studio

- from December, 1967,

through mid-February.

~—Never evidenced signs
of racial prejudice while
frequenting country-w e s-
tern bars in Long Beach,
Norwalk, Gardena and Ha-
waiian Gardens during the
period that paralleled his
dance instruction.

-~Whiled away his bar-
room visits in the area with

games of pool and drinks of
eer and vodka.

-=Was a loner who made

t a point to avoid introduc- A
tions and told acquaint-

ances little about his back-

ground or reasons for being.

in Southern California.

—Had graduated from a

Los Angeles bartending
hool in March, then re-
sed a job.

The hunt for Galt accel~

erated with issuance in Bir-
mingham, Ala., of a federal
warrant for his arrest on
charges of conspiracy to
violate Dr. King’s right to
“freely travel from state to
state.”

Sought with Galt is a
man he has claimed is his
brother, The second man

has not been charged or ,

identified.

FBI AGENTS in Los An- .

geles refused to add to the

bulletin they put out ear-

lier, which described Galt
as 5-feet-8 to 5-feet-11
inches tall,» weighing = be-

tween 160 and 175 pounds

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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‘and having “brush-cut”
: brown hair and blue eues.

“He is said to be a neat
‘dresser and has a medium
* 'build,” the FBI said.” Those
"who have met him describe
;him as a loner, say his lan-
iguage and diction have a
:“rural” quality and suggest
: that he has little education.
i, The FBI released two
: photos of Galt, one showing
-his eyes closed; the other
‘containing a notation on
‘the back: “Eyes drawn in
. by FBI artist.”

IN THE Long Beach area,
;those who claim to have
.met and talked with Galt
. identified the suspect readi-
i1y from the photos, but all
‘of them “noted something
-funny about the eyes and
; the lower part of the face
| — too heavy.”
¢ The FBI said that Galt’s
. travels after the King slay-
“ing took him and hjs white
'Mustang to Los Angeles,
"New Orleans, Birmingham

and Mexico and Atlanta.

Federal agents have de-

termined that Galt bought a
‘rifle in Birmingham on or
about March 30, but the

0.06caliber rifle, with
elescope sight, found near
Memphis rooming house

fter the shooting has not .

been linked to Galt.

Rod Arvidson, 46, man- '

ager of the National Dance
Studios, 2026 Pacific Ave.

identified Galt as a pupil at”
his studio from December

1967 through mid-February.
rvidson’s
Iso was confirmed by Miss

athy Nolan, 21 and An-

reas Jorgensen, 46, in-

tructors at the studio.

identification '

(Mounf Clipping in Space Below)

\ ng Assassm Suspect

MISS ANDERSON who
spent “three or four hours”
of lessons with Galt, said

he “never showed any ra-
ei-

cial bias or prejudice”
ther to her or the other girl
instructors at the studio.
Jurgensen described Galt
as an “unlikely candidate”
for dancing lessons. He not-

ed that Galt had “no°

natural grace.”

Jurgensen said Galt|

signed for 50 lessons and
paid $465 in cash for them
but never finished the
course. “I last saw him in
February, and he was still
debating whether to contin-
ue or enter the restaurant
business.”

in' 4Holl'ywo>od, bdirvector

“Thomas Reyes Lau of the

International School of Bar-
tending, said Galt graduat-
ed March 2 and disappeared
after refusing a job. He was
an excellent student, said
Reyes.

MARIE ANDERSON,
about 60, 2221 Cameron,
Long Beach recalls Galt
from. the Nashville Club,
Crenshaw Boulevard and
Rosecrans, Gardena. She
said she sought to intro-
duce Galt to a blind drum-
mer at the club, Jollie Ollie

Roff, but that Galt was cold -

and refused to “tell any-
body my name.”

Shirley Anderson, 33,
12133 Jersey Ave., Nor-
walk, said she wused to
dance with Galt at the Pio-

neer Club in Norwalk. “He 3

always had a grudge,” she
said,
dancer.”

“but he was a good

At the Red Barrell Bar in
Hawaiian Gardens, a bar-
tender (who wouldn’t give

his name) recalled playingy

pool with “that man in the
picture (Galt)”

THE BARTENDER said
Galt came in one night to
listen to Western music,

but it came on a night the
“He }
and whiled !

band wasn’t playing.
drank beer

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

away time playing pool,” |

the bartender said.

A patron at the Red Bar- !
rell said the FBI picture of. |
Galt looked familiar, but he
couldn’t say positively that |

he had seen the suspect.
Nan Richards, 27, a Har-
maid at the Pioneer Room

. in Norwalk, said she re-

membered the man except .

that “he had a thinner fce
as I recall. He always or-

dered a weird drink, too — !

vodka and water.”

A FORMER bartender at |
the Parkway western tav- |

press, looked at the picture

"~ and said: “I waited on this

guy at the Parkway — him
or someone who is a dead
ringer.”

And back at the Red Bar-
rell, Marie Anderson still
remembering Galt:

“He was strange looking.

~ ern, 4604 Lincoln Ave., Cy-

Date:

. Edition:
Author:
Editor:

. Title:

I

|

ad an icy look and wore a " :

estern. outfit. That eerie
smile, kind of funny, it was.
And when he talked to you
he looked straight ahead.”
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Moody, Short- Te;':wered @z:isi'

BY DAVE LARSEN

Times Staft Writer

Eric Starvo Galt prime suspect in
the murder of Dr. Martin Luther
King, emerged Thursday as:

—A  fervent supporter of the
presidential bid of former Alabama
Gov. George C. Wallace.

—An anti-Negro who once got into
a wild argument at a Hollywood bar
with a girl who defended Negroes.

—A man who made at least one
mysterious trip in recent months to
New Orleans, a fact that appears to
be of great interest to the FBI.

—A steady drinker, alternately
moody and contentious in public.
" This picture came into focus as the
result of a 'series of “exclusive
interviews conducted by The Times
with persons who knew. Galt when
he lived hera.

ATsongw Fiter whom Galt drove to

New Orleans and back in a white
Mustang in December said he had a
strong impression that the suspect
was not using his right name.

The belief was expressed by
Charles Stein, 38, who was offered
the free ride after he agreed to add
his signature to the drive by
Wallace to qualify for a place on the
June primary ballot.

Stein said his sister, Rita, had
made the travel arrangements.
While at the Sultan Room, a cocktail
Iounge at 5533'%2 Hollywood Blvd,
she had let it be known that her two
children had to return soon from her
sister's place in New Orleans. Galt, a
patron, let it be known that he
would be going there. -

Stem appear ed at the Sultan Room
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that s il Al Galt told his passenger
that same night, and Galt T S p g &\vas down there," Stein

———t}re bartender that night,

agreed to take him along
to fetch the children if
Stein would sign up for
Wallace.

The next day, Stein said,
Galt picked him up at the
sister's home at 5666 Fran-
klin Ave. and drove him to
the Wallaca headquarters
on Lankershim Blvd. in

North Hollywood.

"I thought he was some
kind of politician," Stein
recalled. "I got the impres-
sion they all knew him."

Robert Walters, cam-
paign coordinator for Wal-
lace in California, disputed
this. "We checked all of
our name files here—par-
ticularly ‘theose from the
North Hellywood office—
and found nothing under
the name of Galt or the
other names he reportedly
used," Walters said.

Stein said that after he
had registered for Walla-
ce's American Indepen-
dent Party, he and Galt
departed that afternoon
on a two-day trip to New
Orleans. .

Makes Phone Calls

Galt did not disclose why
he was making the drive.
He told his passenger he
"knew some people there”
and had been in the Loui-
siana city before.

While passing through
Texas, according to the
songwriter, Galt made sev-
eral long-distance calls
from phone booths, but
declined to discuss any of
them.

Stein said Galt went to
uncommon pains to im-
press upon him his name,
emphazizing it in unnce-
eszary wavs, such as when
they checked in at motels.

"I think he was estab-
lishine a {ictitious identi-
tv." Stein =aid. "I don't
think it was his real
name."

"Besides," Stein added,
"he didn't look like any
Eric to me.”

he had just sold a bar-in
Mexico. "I didn't believe
it," the songwriter said.
"His Spanish was too tou-
risty."

During the drive Galt
also remarked that he
liked to hunt, Stein said.

At one point, Stein con-
tinued, Stein brought up
the subject of race, com-
menting that the same
Creator made everybody
and that color was just
incidental. He said Galt
was noncommital.

Stein said he was a
believer in the equality of
the races. The night of the
assassination of Dr. King,
he recalled, he wrote a
song entitled: "Though
His Body is Gone, Luther
Is Living On." |

The bearded songwriter
said he "kept gcetting
strange vibrations" about |
Galt. "I felt something was
wrong." .

Stein said he believed
the suspect made a subse-
quent trip to New Orleans.
"I heard he was asking

-—reople if they wanted him

to drop anything off while

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

said.

FBI agents have been
visiting him almost every
day, the songwriter-added,
saying they showed great
interest in the suspect's
activities in New Orleans.

He said, however, that
he and Galt went their
separate ways while in
that city, and he had no
idea what the latter was
up to.

At the time of the trip,
Galt was staying in an
apartment at 1535 Serrano
Ave. Residents there eith-
er did not know him or
remained tight-lipped
about him. .

However, Galt' subse-
quently moved to a hotel,

_ the St. Francis, at 5533

Hollywood Blvd. One
block away is a cocktail
lounge known as the Rab-
bits Foot Club, at 5623
Hollywood Blvd. '

The crowd there re-
members Eric Starvo Galt -
very well indeed.

Until three or four
weeks ago, according to
bartender Bo Del Monte,

~Galt was a nightly patron.

He would come in at
around 9 p.m., perch on a
stool near the door, and

order the first of several |

screwdrivers (vodka and
orange juice). )
Adele Lewis, who was |
working there at the time,
recalled that Galt often
got into arguments when
he tried to strike up

Jim Morrison, who was |

recalled that Galt- had
begun talking with a
young woman named Pat-
tie. Somehow the conver-
sation turned to Negroes,
and she declared them to
be "good people.”

Suddenly, Galt began
dragging her by the arm
toward the door.

"Il drop you off in
Watts and we'll see how
you like it therel" Galt.
shouted. : ,

Del Monte said another
customer who had been
dating the gitl followed
the pair outside, and Galt
fled.

A short time later, ac- |
cording to Del Monte, a-
Negro was struck in the
head by a rock while in a
nearby parking lot.

Morrison remembered
that as Galt would sit at
the bar, sipping his screw-
drivers, he often preached
his support of Wallace.

"He's the man we want."
the bartender quoted Galt
as saying.

Del Monte said Galt once
tried to begin a conversa-
tion with a Negro girl, but |
that she walked away
from him.

Nobody interviewed at
the Rabbits Foot Club

__remembered Galt reveal-
ing his name. I fact)

conversations. )
"He once asked if he

could buy me a drink," she !
said. "Since I was work- ;

ing, I said no." ‘
"Huh, vou think you're -

too good," Galt bristled,

she said.

But the thing everybody
at the Rabbits Foot Club
remembers most about
Galtisabig disputetie got
into.
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Charles Stein

Times pholo

nobody realized who he
was until his picture ap-

" peared in newspapers on

Thursday.
Del Montg said the photo
of Galt with his eyes

closed caused an immedi-
ate recollection. "That's
the way he sat here," the
bartender said. "When he
wasn't talking, he would
sit sort of dozing."

Del Monte said Galt
usually had four or five
screwdrivers a night.

Joe Peters, bartender at
the Sultan Room, said Galt
sometimes drank’ vodka
and Coca Cola at his place.

Galt apparently was not
one to get names straight.
In his application to at-
tend a Los Angeles bar-
tending school, the sus-
pect listed as a former
employer a "Mr. Willer" of
751 S. Figueroa St.

* Presumably he was re-
ferring to R. J. Weiler,
who runs an office huild-
ing at that address. Weiler
was unavailable for com-

ment Thursday.
Askcharacter references,

Galt listed three persons:
"Marie Deninno,” a

cocktail waitress at the

Sultan Room. She said her
name is Marie Martin.

"Rita Steen," of the
Franklin Ave. address,
who is presumed to be
Rita Stein, sister of the
passenger on the trip to
New Orleans and cousin of
Marie Martin.

"Charly Deninno," also
of the Franklin Ave. ad-
dress, presumed to be

Charles Stein.

Miss Martin, 35, Stein's
cousin, said she served
Galt on at l~ast 30 occa-
gions at the Sultan Room
and said the picture re-
leased by the FBI was of
the Galt she had known,

Miss Martin and a
friend, John P, Joyce, 24,
told The Times of an ac-
quaintance with Galt that

-asted from January to !

mid-February. -
"He seemed to be a nice

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

enough chap,” she said.
"He had only-one mood—
quiet. He smiled one time
I can remember and his
mouth curled up on one
side all the way up to his
nose." : ‘

She said she gave her
permission to Galt to use
her name as a reference
in his application for ad- |
mission to the Internation-
al School of Bartending
here. Joyce, however, had
-objected because, he said,
they knew so little of
Galt. :

Galt did list a "Marie
Deninno" on his applica-
tion as a reference, but
Martin had no explanation i
sfor the difference in the |

last names. She said Mar- |

. tin is an alias she adopted
i "'when she was an exotic-

dancer, She declined to
give her real name,
She said Galt had pecu-

' liar drinking habits at the

Sultan Room: "Galt used
to drink vodka — straighta
He always tugged on his

. left ear. He stuck out hi:

jaw and he'd pour in a jolt
of vodka and then he
would twirl the glass in
front of him, concentrating
on it all the time.”
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' q;n - @5 “He was an excellent stydent
h e e ey o ‘ who got along very well with
A’ d@ﬁ§!§&~w seven other students in the

——ee class,” Lau said.

re ) “He never said anythi
\!QCC“ 108 javout negroes.” A

There were no Negroes in the!
l class which Galt attended on
S C "3 g @ !S weekends.

According to Lau, Galt made;
a 320 down payment and paidi

\ £l o the $205 halance of the tuition}

!ﬂ ié"}\ g‘@@ fee before the class began. The%jl :
class met in four weekend ses-|
Footsteps of Eric Starvo!sious. o
Galt—sought by the FBI in| Lau said that he was inter-
the slaying of Dr. Martin|viewed by the FBI for the first
Luther King—have beenllime on Tuesday.

traced through the Los An-| I was surprised when [ found
‘geles area prior to the as-;out,” Lau said.
sassination, but they left As a student of bartending
little impression. and dancing, not only Lau and'
The FBI yesterday issued a V‘AI'VidSOH but another dance in'l
warrant charging Galt and a/structor agreed Galt was with-,
companion conspired to kill Dr.[drawn and a loner,
King, the civil rights leader| “Ilz just didn’'t show any-
shot down April 4 in Memphis. :thing but a crooked smile and
Two Los Angeles men savi@ ﬁd;:ety mavnner,” said insiruc-
they told the FBI that a mantF Kathy Nolan, 21.
identified as Galt was a shy. Arvidson said a man who
quiet man who spent $750 inisigned enrollment records as
three months on bartending zmdiErlC S.‘Galt _took “SQ or 64"
dancing lessons. jlessons in socml‘ dancmg over

The managers of a dancin:%a.?%'rg?mh_p(}flOd ,deufg n
'school and a bartending sc)loolfggg{l{e\;&)ﬂw' The lessons cost
recognized Galt from a com-% G ltgt( ld'A “dson be had o © Pty
posite dvawing and notified the| WA 10id Arvi 5(:“ ae hac op--- ; p ik
FBI Saturday, erated a restaurant-bar in Mex- : o

- ico, the manager said. But Ar-

Rod Arvidson, 46, general vidson, w

o o Is taking Spanish
manacer of thie National Dance lessons, said Galt failed to re-

~

\\ :. .\’ N 2
SRS | .Y .

: —Associated Press Wirephol
Studios, said Galt was cer- spond when he put questions.in._, SUSPECTED ASSASSIN Lric Starvo Galt is
tainly no mixer. He had trouble Spanish to him. remembered by Tomas R. Lau as “an excel-
coordinating one foot with an- lent student, who got along well with the
other.” seven other students.” Gall graduated from

A photograph of Galt circu- Lau’s Ilollywood hartending school Martin 2.
lated hy the ¥BI was obtained
Tuesday from the International
‘School of Bartending, 2125 W.
Sunset Blvd. The director,
Tomas Reyes Lau. said a man
called Eric S. Galt was gradu-
ated from the Hollywood school
March 2 after an excellent rec-
ord in a 3225 fowr-weck course
which  he attended Saturday -
morninzs  and Sunday alter-

noons.. =~ A
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TWO VIEWS of Erie Starve Galt,
wanted for counspiraey in the as-
sasination of the Rev. Martin Lu-
ther King Jr. The FBI issued two

™ T

— : 3 ’
L T T A % T e
’q\‘xl"./‘\‘ e f,tﬁ.’l“\'
H ! / i P i
L
-

s '.J/ B KJ W 1 Shegad ad

170

. —
/ i

Sl ,}

J d dia

o d
. —United Press Telenhoto
photos of a man it ideatifiod as
Galt, also known as Iavvey Low-
myer and John Willard. Open eyes
at right were sketehed by artists.
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WASHINGTON (UPI)—The and his “brother” ¢ 1(1 not hatchagent in charge of the FBI in
FBI has issied a warrant charg-|their conspiracy until March 29, lbu mingham, mmtu' “the pic-
ing that mysterious Eric Starvo t‘; tl BI did dnot hcomnlkm on turgf\\ as( of Sfdt IlL’ [?lm al;

¥ " “lwhat appeared to have been anjright,” Gamble said. He sal
It and G : ;
G.a 2‘1 . a mm‘ h_e ddlm?d WaSlalaborate attempt by the manl thc picture was taken this year
his brother conspired to Kill Dt.|¢qjled  Galt .to conceal his!—"In March, T think.”
Martin Li ~ Ki . b ) .

2 : L‘uthexl. King Jr. | history. ' Charlie Stevens, a vesident of

lemphis police responded by | The FBI did not explain how Mrs. brewer's il ©owho
charging Galt with murder and|it had tied Galt to the case. Butisaid he sow the RiT i
FBI agents across the nation|it said the white Mustang which photograph “dooan’t
distributed a photograph of the|he purchased in - August h“(; rm FRBI said G: “t—l g

man they said was Gall. |)tee‘n mfwenl 1(3 lﬂ\()lmnles”ll)nnlne 5-fcet-8 and 5-feet-11, weighing
it was found in Atlanta the day, 1bl) t0 170 pounds—was an :*\‘1(1

But witnesses in Memphis and 3 g die
1 i ¢ after King died. {dancer, who tunk Tessons in New

Birmingham who said they had] They said he had driven to;Orleans in 1954 and 1563,
seen Galt claimed the man injLos Angeles, to New Or-Birmingham last  Sepiembder
the FBI photograph did notileans, Birmingham and Mexi-land  October, - and m Long
jeven resemble him. The IBI ico before the assassination. jeach, Calif., from December
refused to comument on this. It placed the man called Gelt{to February.

Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark's in existence ip 1964—three ye:u.'s; Ile left Los Angeles Dee. 13,
prior to his appeavance in‘the FPLU said and drove to New

announcement was the firsti{;. . . -
A Birmingham in August, 1967 {Ovlcans where he contacted

official  confirmation of a

conspiracy in the April 4| The FBI also refused to savjeither an enginectlag or 2

contracting company. The FBI

assassination of King in Mem-|how it acquired the photograph
did not elaborate un ﬂm

phis. Clark had first claimed it]it claimed was a likeness of
was the work of one man. Galt. It issucd two prints—one| He returned to Los Angeles

The FBI warrant said the 56-|i0 Which his eyes were closed iDec. 21, the FBI suid, and v 11’
year - old Galf, alias Harvey anq another in which an FBIithere teck a coursc at
Lowmeyer and John Willard, artists had sketched in opencd|hartender's schoel and clduh\{
and a person “whom he alleged|®¥®s: ed March 2
to be his brother entered into al In Birmingham. Peter| It said he was a “loner,”
conspiracy  which  continued|Cherpes, operator of a roomingiwhose language and diction had
unti_l on or about April 3. 1968.{house where Galt stayed fromiy “ryral” quality indicating that
to ‘m]:m'e. oppress, threaten or{Aug. 26 to Oct. 7, 1967, was =}1L probably docs net have a
intimidate Martin Luther Kinglshown the picture and said “No,|high degree of education. He is
Jr.” Memphis police issucd a|that’s not him. I don't think saidl to drink aleoholic bovera-
warrant charging Galt withlso.” ges with a preference for voaka
“the first degree muvder of Dr. The man who sold him the and heor.”
iMartin Luther King.” It did not{,, . \Ius‘tan“' caid I conldn't! The TBI stateinent. issued by
jmention anyv coaspiracy. ARSI . PO 1“,”‘ Fbt bmgﬁ,m““’; i 3

: iy recoguize  him  from  theseicLk and FBL Divector J.

The FBI said Gall—a mhipictures.” A roomer at theipdgar Hoover. concluded by

3\\‘1t}1ozlt a past whose trail ends|pipmingham  hoarding hou\e’b(mw .”m G 1A was a fem t;f

s ¢ pictures were of Galt. ishould he (on.\,dt's aLmo\ and
ate dancer, a graduate bavlen-i© poconn 4 Gamble, special|dangerous. ———s
der and a devotee of hillbilly e
music.

It ¢laimed he and the other
man launched their plot Mavchl
29—seven  davs  hefore  they
slaying—and that Galt came to!
Memphis the duy before King!
was kllodl Atthough it said Galt”
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acy Charge

BY JACK NELSON .

T.mes Stall Writer

ATLANTA—The mysterious Eric
Starvo Galt is the lone subject of the
FBI's investigation into the slaying
of Dr. Martin Luther King, despite
an FBI complaint charging that the
assassination resulted from a con-
spiracy.

The complaint, 15.\U.€d Wednesday
aileged that Galt conspired in the
ass:ssination v.'ith "an individual
whom he alleged to be his brother,"

But a federal source pointed out fo
a Times reporter Thursday that the
complaint could have been based on
nothing more substantial than a
statement by a witness that he had
heard Galt say he and a2 brother
planned to kill Dr. Ixmg, or to use
the rifle believed to be the murder
weapon.

The FBI appalcntly knows little
about the man called Galt—probab-
ly not even whether he has a
brother. The complaint charges that
on or abour March 29 at Bi rming-
ham, Golt and his alleged brother

ntered inte a eonspiracy, which

continued until on or about April 5,
to violate Dr. King's civil rights. Dr.
King was slain in Memphis April 4.
- The civil rights law does not
authorize fedaral prosecution unless
there is evidence of 2 conspiracy.
Several sources have said Galt
purchasad two rifles iromy a Bir-
mingham spoz‘[ing gonds store
dlarch 29, and made a remark to a
saies clerk that could have formed
the basis for the conspiracy charge.
He reportedly purchased a .243
Remington rifle, then returned later
in the day and exchanged it for a .30-
08 rifle, declaring that he and his
brother had decided the .243 was not
suited for their hunting purposes.

Indications are that Galt left a cold
trail, but a federal source in Bir-
mingham close to the investigation
said the government has "a very
strong case" if the subject can be
apprehended The assassin reported-
ly left a trall of clueb, mcluamtr tha
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tors said the fatal shot S

eame from the rooming
house.

(The Associated Press
reported Thursday that a
man registered as Eric S.
Galt in a Memphis motel
the day before Dr. King
was slain. Ivan B. Webb,

night desk clerk at the
Rebel Motel, said a white
Mustang bearing Alabama
licerse plates and Mexican
tourist stickers was
parked near the room
occupied by the man.)

The name Galt also may
be fictitious, of course.
With all its agents and
invesiigative resources,
the FBI apparently has
been unable to find any-
thing sudstantial about his
back oround before 1964.

"Talked About Women'

The FBi's news release
traces him back only to
"1964 or 1365" when he
reportedly took dancing
lessnns in New Orleans.
Again, this may be false
1nf01mat10n that Galt had
passed on te other per-
sons. A chesk of New
Orleans dancing schools
turned up no trace he had
been there.

Phillips, the Birming-
ham station attendant,
said the man he thought
looked like Galt who visit-
ed his station in February
was dressed neatly in a
suit, shirt and tie. He said
the man made no mention
of racial problems or com-
munism. "Mostly, we just
talked about women," he
said.

Another attendant at the
station, Henry Rowell, al-
so told agents that he had
seen Galt there. He said
the man stopped "a coupte !
of times for gas" last fall.

Galt lived in a rooming_
house at 2608 Highland
Ave, for six \\eeks from
August to October of last
year. The service station
where the attendants said
they saw him is at 2188

].x‘.,”lmuu Ave.
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Piecing The Puzzlé Together

By D. N. OPPENHEIMER
Herald-Examiner Science Writer

In the late fall of 1949, a Los
Angeles probation oficer anx-
ious to help a “first offend-
er’—wrote Mrs Lucille Ray,
mother of 2l-year-old bur-
‘glary suspect James Earl
Ray.

Records fail -to indicate
whether Mrs. Ray replied.
And no trace of Ray can be
found in local court records of
the trail he left from his brush
with the law in 1949.

But the FBI and the police
in Memphis believe they have

pretty good idea what hap-

ened to the 21-year-old youth
anght in the act of burglariz

g a Los Angeles restaurant
9 years ago.

The trail leads from job to
job, jail to jail, prison to
prison. . . and finally—accord-
ing to federal and Tennessee
warrants—to that fateful af-
ternoon on Friday, April 5.

James Earl Ray, an un-
known wanderer, a school
dropout—a - man who was . a
good prisoner, a fair soldier
and apparently a totally un-
successful civillan—is the ob-
ject today of one of this na-
tion’s moest intensive man-

-hunts. He’s wanted for the
murder of the Rev. Martin
Luther King Jr.

- Authorities elsewhere are
putting together a fairly com-
plete record of his activities
that took him from his Nlinois
.childhood to his current noto-
tiety. Court records here pro-
vide them with at least a
partial pictire of this 40-year-
old_man_who told police he
came to Los Angeles either to

~ Assassin-Suspect
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WASHINGTON (UPI) —Escaped convict James
Earl Ray was given an extraordinary emergency
listing on the FBI’s roster of 10 most wanted crim-
inals Saturday, intensifying the nationwide manhunt
for the accused assassin of Dr. Martin Luther King.
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work or to try to get a job
overseas.

It was Oet. 7, 1949, when
Ray first came to the atien-
tion of any known persons in
Los Angeles. That was the
night Lee Strayhorn, assistant
manager of the Forum Cafete-
ria, 620 S. Broadway, found
Ray hiding in the cafeteria’s
office.

But Ray, reluctant to wait
around for conversation,
struck Strayhorn and tried to
dash to freedom via a fire
escape from the upstairs of
fice. Parking lot attendant
George Russell, responding to
-a shout for help by Strayhorn,
caught Ray and tried unsuc-
cessfully to grab him.

Ray broke Russell’s grasp
and fled into the night ... but
not until Russell tore Ray’s
shirt pocket, causing papers
and money to fall to the
ground. A check of the papers
revealed Ray’s name and hs
address at 1119 S. Spence St.

Three days later, Strayhorn
spotted Ray in the Bank of
America at Seventh and
Broadway, and -enlisted the

aid of police officer R. R.

Ballou who apprehended Ray.
The young man then was tak-
en to City Hall. where he was

booked on a burglarly charge

—apparently the first charge
in a ¢riminal career that car-
ried him-through state prisons
at -Joliet and Pontiac, Jeffer-
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son City, Mo., and the federal
penitentiary at Leavenworth,
Kansas.

The record showed that no
property was taken from the
cafeteria, but that a typewrit-
er had been removed to the
fire escape on the night Ray
was caught by Strayhorn. Ray
denied having been involved
in a robbery.

He told police ‘I never was
in the building and 1 don’t
even know where it is. I've
only been in town three or
four days. Someone stole m
identification papers.”

But testimony by cafeteri
employes, particularly iderti
fication by Strayhorn backed
by that of Russell, weighed
too heavily against the young
man. He wds found guilty and
sentenced to eight months.
That sentence was reduced to
90 days and three years pro-
bation on recommendation of
probation officer Robert V.
Sieloff. Judge W. Turney Fox
also extracted from the defen
dant a promise to abstain
from drinking alcoholic bever-
ages. :

That promise was called for
because Ray’s testimony dur-

ing the trial indicated Ray’s

memory of events durings the

robbery may have, bheen- al.
fected by earlier beer drink- .
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I. maybe, I had some beers or
something.” His probation of-
ficer said, “He denies that he
is anything more than a so-
cial drinker and indicates that
a few beers have a rather
strong eifect on him.’

The probation officer’s re-
port said Ray was a school
dropout after completing the
9th grade at Union High
School, Ewing, Mo., “because
he did not want to attend
school furth/er.”

He worked for International
Shoe Co., Hartford, IlI., until
December, 1945, when he was
laid off. He had been earning
77 cents per hour as a labor-

. Two months later, he en-
tered the U.S. Army as a
rivate. In December of 1948,
he received a general dis-
charge. He was a private
then, too.

After his Army discharge,
Ray drew servicemen’s read-
justment checks until May of
1949, during which time he
began going through his sav-
ings account, which apparent-
ly he had been building since
1944, The probation officer
said Ray’s passbook showed a
balance as high as $1180, but
that Ray started to withdraw
money Jan. 28, 1949, and that
the account was closed by
June of that year.

He moved on to Chicago in
May of 1949, and worked full
time as a rubber mold opera-
tor for the Dryden Rubber Co.
He was earning $45 per .week,
but was laid off in September.

The probation report’

showed Ray liked to go to the

movies=Teau magazines and
date ‘girls. He “appears to be

FBI IS DISTRIBUTING THIS PHOTOGRAPH OF JAMES EARL RAY
Suspected slayer of Dr. Martin Luther ng Jr. on “most wanted”’ list -

of normal intelligence and ad-
mits only an occasionally ex-
cessive use of intoxicants,”
the court was advised.

Ray told authorities he had

come to Los Angeles in search
of an uncle who had been
doing overseas construction
work in Guam' and was'sched-
uled to meet him here. Buf he

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

sald be then discovered -his
uncle had gone to Illinois and
that he-‘has- no local friends
“.who could give hlm any re-
cqmmendatwns
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The tip reportedly came from
the “alleged brother” or some
|other co-consplrator ‘in the
killing.

It 3pparently was because ,of
the ¢xpected impending arrgst
that authorities obtained a firpt-
degree ‘murder warrant agaigst
Galt, and also a federal warrant
charging him with conspiracy.
The exact location in Califor-

10 make the arrest was not
disclosed, but Galt is known to
have spent time in the Los
Angeles area.

Sources said the tip obviously
was wrong, or that Galt—if he
i1s in California—eluded authori-
ties. _

An FBI spokesman in Wash-
mgton said ‘the FBI has no one
in -custody ‘in .connection with
Dr. King’s slaying,” but another
source“indicated the FBI was
either in communication with or
questioning the ‘‘alleged broth-
er” of Eric Galt. The brothér
has not been charged.

"After Galt bought a rifle from
a  sporting goods store . here
March 29, sources said, he took
it to the “alleged brother” who
was ‘quoted ‘as: saying,the .243
Remmgton rifle was “‘not the

un: we need.”” Galt returned’to
the--sporting - goods. store gnd

spvapped the. first rifle for-a 30-
0p Remington pump action 1yfle

<“Thought
Galt Tracked
Southland

BIRMINGHAM, Ala (UPI) — FBI agents believed
at one point Wednesday that they had tracked down
Eric Starve Galt, the alleged assassin of Dr. Martin
Luther King, somewhere in California, sources close to
the investigation have disclosed.

| The FBI has refused to pay.
wihat ballistics tests on that
wgapon, found near the M¢m-
pigs, Tenn,, flophouse that
served as the snipers post, had
regealed.

he FBI apparently had fea-
san to believe that -Galt, Who
sfeaks with a rural accent hnd

had several aliases, might hhve

nia where authorities expected|;

March 30 sources clos to;

rfturned to Birrningham affer
the assassination April 4.

A check of 22 rooming houges
ii% Birmingham yesterday found
10 managers who said ¥BI
agents had questioned them in
search of Galt early this week.

Most of the same boarding -

\houses had already been
checked by FBI agents in the
dgys immediately after ¢
slhwing when agents traced tfe
rifle found in Memphis to t

(Continued on Page A4, Col.

The 'Search
For Galt -
Goes On

(Continued froni Page“l)

Birmingham sporti ng good
store. ,

Galt was charged Wednesda
on a federal warrant signed b
FBI agent Joseph H.- Gambley
and U.S. Commissioner Mildred
F. Sprague with conspiracy to
violate the civil rlghts of Dr
King.

All copies of the warrants
from the charge were in FBI
hands and not being released
publicly. The complaint from
which the warrant was drawn
said the charge was based in
part on “identification of the
gun used by defendant Galt
ound at the sceme of the
crime.”

Thousands of black-and-white

anted posters were distributed
throughout the nation yesterday
describing Galt as ‘“‘extreme
dangerous,” listing his alias
as John Willard and Harve
Lowmeyer, and can‘ymg ‘th
FBI's spec1a1 -emergency phone
number - in Washington, NA
87117, for persons to call with

information. o .
rm—, AT ==‘: ;
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vébejped_trigger the

1icFugh oF. calls;
. The

"FBI office- in El

“ . Centro'also ‘was. swamped

- with tips. -

4]
H

R A, 9 e
.7 BY JERRY COHEN
’ ‘ Times Staft Writer
-+ Callers claiming to have know-
 ledge of the whereabouts of James
Earl Ray kept the switchboard
~humming Saturday at Los Angeles
FBI hea?}quarters.
Ray lived here until mid-March
under the alias Eric Starvo Galt, the
" name used in Memphis on April 4 by
* the man believed to have assassinat-
ed Dr. Martin Luther King.
Telephone traffic in tips to the
FBI here since disclosure of Ray's
identity Friday has been remarkab-
ly heavy, it was learned.
The same apparently has been
true of other FBI offices throughout
Southern California, where Ray has

- been an off-and-on resident for 18 -

years.

The Riverside County Sheriff's -

Department reported the FBI's In-

dio office had received more than 75 -

calls by noon Saturday.

"They were from persons who -

thonght they had seen the guy in
stores or walking along highways.
None panned out," said a sheriff's
deputy. ’

The deputy said an unfounded

report that a man resembling Ray~—

had been seen walking along an

RTINS

Most persons who be-
lieved they possessed in-
formation apparently

-called the FBI, directly.

Most local police jurisdic-
tions reported no unusual

© volume of tips.

Some callers obviously
were. cranks or practical
jokers. Others were well-
intentioned citizens whose
tips, on occasion, led to
awkward situations.

A team of detectives-
stopped a man on Wilshire
Blvd. Friday afternoon af-
ter a tipster had said he
resembled Ray (Galt). The
man was cleared immedi-
ately.”+ -~

Another tip Saturday
morning sent the. same
detective team to nearly
the same spot on Wilshire.

The=Saspect" tiTTeaout |

) M;,};He very sanss-wagn.,

they had questioned a few

hours earlier,

Gardena police received
a call from a man who
hissed, "I'm the guy that
shot Martin Luther King."
Squad cars sped to the
location where he said he
would await arrest, a pay
phone booth. When police

arfrivedr no one was in
STEDT;““""". ==y
For a time Saturday, the

Baldwin, Parle_nolice - gta-

Impesial Gounty road Heiday-may tion buzzed with activity

-

after officers picked up a
man said to resemble Ray,
FBI 'agents arrived at
the station, followed short-
ly by representatives of
news media. ., . ..
‘The man was.questioned
_for. ?hree ‘hours, 'then  re-
leagec}—ra} brocedure deve-
loping  into./a'. common
pattern  Saturday across
e T ‘ ; ‘

the natiofs = 7
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BY JACK NELSON
Times Staff Writer
ATLANTA—The investigation of
the Dr, Marvtin Luther King assas-
sinition has heen ’lmost entirely wn
PBI production, a fa~ that could
prove embarrassing to the bureau
if its No. 1 suspect, Jumes Larl Ray,
is nt pmewmcml-nhu
The trail of Ray, who went by the
nume of Kric Starvo Galt, ended in
Atlunta, where his white Mustan:,
vas found abandened on Apvil 11,
seven days after the “11]1\*“ ol Dr,
King by & sniper in Memiphiz, There
has been no trace of him :mce early
the nmorning of Aptil >—come 12 to
14 hours afier the shooting-—when a
man believed to be him was scen
leaving the car fnan Atlenta public
housing project,

" Labeled "Extremely Dangersus'
The I'BT has labeled Ray "armed
a nd extremely dangerous," and
there is growing concern here that if
the elusive ex-convict ever is locen«
e, h“ will be shet by his captors,
This could mean the maiive for the
slaying would never be Tmown and
the country would be wracked with
rumors and douabts about the Rilling,
much as has been abovt the
assas 3m"" President John I
5 i T7av-
vJack

_ Llu Atlanta Ioulnzl
editorial  Satuvdi: :
regavd it as imperatia 2 that James
Eerl Ray oL be taken inin custody
alive ml closely profected theveai-
ter, If this is the }"ha

Py
;, L,\L,L_

pma:h slep mugt be ta-
ken to see that hc is nct
silenced before he talks:
... The country can be
done great harm if the
truth is not established.”
It added hat it questioned
the wisc..1 of laheling
Ray "armied and extreme-
ly dangerous."

In four cities where the

'investigation has been
“concentrated — Memphis,

Birmingham, Atlanta and
Los Angcles—Ilocal police
have heen practically
shunted aside by the FBIL
s+ The FBI investization
aas been handled at the

hi ghwt levels, with its two
.press releases on the cast
coming out of Washingion
and quoting Atty. Cen.
Ramsey Clark and FRI
director J. Edgar Hoover.
The releases have given
no indication whyv 1more
widespread local pnlice ef-
forts have nol heen encou-
raged in 2 case that prima-
rily coancerns a staie of-
fense—murder.

Memphis police filed a
murder warrant agairst
Ray {then known as Gall)
Wednesday, immediately
after the FBI filed a
federal complaint in Bir-
n;inondm Lhalomcr him

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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the civil rights of Dr.
King. On’ Frid lay the FBI
identlflcd Galt as Ray, a
-40-vear-old escapce from a
"20-year robbery term at
Missouri State Penitentia-
ry.

The ¥FBI has been espe-
cially sensitive about its
investigation, perhaps be-
cause it had stopped keep-
ing a protective eye on Dr.
King. In the turbulent
days of civil rights demon-
strations in Alabama in
1965 and Mississippi in
1966, F'BI agents frequent-
ly were seen keeping close
tabs on him. However,
none apparently was in
the avea of Memphis' Lor-
raine Motel on April 4
when he was shot while
standing on a balcony
outside 11y room.

Until its press releases,

designed to solicit public
aid in locating the suspect,
the FBI alsc had been
unusually secretive about
its investigation,

Dr. King was shot at 6:01
p.m. (CST) and moments
later a man believed to he
Ray, using the alias, John
Willard, was seen hurricd-
ly leaving a cheap board-
ing house from which the
shot was fired. Witnesses
said a white Mustang left
the scene.

Witnesses at the Capitol
Homes Project near the
state capital here said a
white Mustang registered
to Ray was parked there
by a man sometime be-
tween 7 am. and 9 am.
April 5. They could not
identily him. Their esti-
mate of the time, consider-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

ing an hour's time zone
differential, meant the car
was parked about 12 to 14
hours after the shooting.

The Georgia Motor Club,
an affiliate of the Ameri-
can Automobile Assn. re-
commends a 380-mile
route for highway travel
between \Iemphls and At-
lanta.

The club recommends
this route as the shortest
and most feasible: U.S. 72
from Memphis to Tuscum-
bia, Ala.; U.S. 72 alternate
to Decatur, Ala.; Alabama
State 67 to Junction of
U.S. 231; U.S. 231 to
junction of U.S. 278; U.S.
278 to junction of Georgia
State Route 6; State 6 to
junction of Interstate 20

and Interstate 20 into At- ;

lanta. -~

The Tennessce Highway
Patrol issued an“alert for

the Mustang shortly after
the assassination, but did
not send the alert on to
state police in Mississippi,
Alabama or Georgia.
"There really is not a
good alternate route," said
a motor club spokesmar.
"Some people discuss
going by way of Nashville
and Chattanooga because
it includes a lot of super-
highway, but it is almost
100 miles farther."
v If Ray was fleeing tha
assassination scene in the

Mustang, there arises the
ruestion of why it was 12
to 14 hours before he
arrived at the public hous-
ing project.

There has been specula-
~ion that he drove to
Atlanta because it has =&
major airport with inter-
national flights and direct
jets to major cities. But
the place he parked is
about 10 miles from the
.’mpoxt

. An Atlanta taxi dllVet

" had told FBI agents thal

ne recognized a sketch of
Ray as the man he picked
up in Atlanta's northeast)
hippie section the night of
April 5 and took for a two-
block ride. But aiter see-
ing a photograph of Rav,
the cabbie said, "That is
deflmtely' not the man I
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Ray Had Restless Year
After Escaping Prison:

James Earl Ray, the man
#ispected of killing Dr.
Martin Luther King, spent
a restless year after his
escape last April from
Missouri State Penitentia-

. The moves and cross-
country journeys of Ray,
the man authorities first
identified as Eric Starvo
Galt, are retraced chrono-
logically from reports of
news media, the FBI and
eyewitnesses:

April 23, 1967—James
Earl Ray escapes from

Missouri State Penitentia- .

EyAug. 26, 1967—Eric
$tarvo Galt rents a room
in a Birmingham boarding
houserun by Peter
Cherpes, telling Cherpes
he plans to stay three or
four months.

= Aug. 30—Buys a 1966
white Mustang from Willi-
am D. Paisley of Birming-
ham, paying about $2,000
in cash for the car.

September — Sometime

this month Galt receives a
Package in the mail from
Chicago weighing 20-25
pounds, 3 feet long by 1
foot wide .

Oct. 7—Checks out of the
Birmingham boarding
gou_se after staying only
Six weeks, not the three or

our months he told
herpes he was gomg to

stay. Says he'is gomg to

Mﬁ‘ﬁi‘ﬁ?&’look foFa =

December — Sometlme
during thig month he clo-
ses a safe deposit box he
obtained at Birmingham
Trust National Bank last
August. .

Dec. 14—On or about
this evening in Los An-
geles, offers to drive Hol-
lywood song writer

Charles 'Stein to New Or- -

leans and back free of
charge if Stein will sign
former Alabama Gov.
George C. Wallace's quali-
fymg petltlon for Califor-
nia's June primary. ballot.

‘Dee. 15—0n “or—apout

|
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this date, drives Stein to
Wallace headquarters m

North Hollywood. Later
that afternoon, accompa-
nied by Stein, drove in
white Mustang to New
Orleans. During the two-
day drive tells Stein he
has just sold a bar in
Mexico.
Mid-December RAN Ray
signs up for dancing les-
sons at the National Dance
Studios in Long Beach,

paying five $20 bills for

the $100 deposit, then re-
turns with $365 to pay the
balance. During a dance
lesson, tells oné—or—Tfs

({Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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instructors that he has a _E 2 yis know n ‘to l‘.-

resfaurant or a bar along
the coast of Mexico.

Dec. 19—Ray and Stein
leave New Orleans (in the
Mustang) for Los Angeles.

Dec. 21—Arrives in Los

ngeles,

Jan. 19, 1968—Applies
for a six-week course at

International School of
Bartending in Los An-
geles. The school's direc-
tor has said that Ray paid

he $220 fee in cash and aty

he same time told him

hat he (Ray) wanted to go
o work as soon as possib-
le.
. Jan. 20 — Begins bar-
tending course.

January to March —
Dur ng—tmes€¢ months,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

hive been a nightly -
tron of the Rabbit's Foot

Club, a cocktail lounge at.

5623 Hollywood Blvd. Bar-
tenders recall he often
preached his support of
Wallace and once was
involved in a dispute in
which he indicated that he
was anti-Negro.

Feb, 12—Ends his dance
lessons

hours coming to him be~
cause, he tells studio man-
ager, he wants to concen-
trate on .his bartending
course.

February — A gasoline
station attendant recalls

talking with a man who

looks like Ray at his
Birmingham gas station
sometime during the
month. The attendant says
the man was driving a
white Mustang with Geor-
gia license plates.

March 1—A person, who

identifies self as Galt, calls _
Alabama State Highway .
Patrol inn Montgomery to -
request a duplicate drive

er's license, It was mailed
to his former Birmingham
boarding house address
and subsequently picked
up by someone who was
not seen by anyone living
in the boarding house.
March 2 — Graduates
from his bartending
course, has his picture
taken and declines a job

that the school's director.

obtained for him saying he
has to leave to see his
brother.

March 9—011. or about
this date, calls the director’
of the bartending school
and again refuses a job
offer. .

in Long Beach
before completion of all 50.

March 29 — Purchases

|goods store near ‘the air-
-port in Birmingham.'
Buys a_.243-caliber Rem- |
ington rifle, but retwms;;
later the same day .to'
exchange it for a'.30-06-
rifle, declaring that he and .
|his brother have. decided
the .243 is not suited “for
their hunting purposes.
The .30-06 retails for
$139.95; Ray paid cash. ..
Apnl 3—The night clerk.‘
at the Rebel Motel m;
Memphis says & man ‘re-
gistered as Eric S. Galt on
this date. He also noticed
that a white Mustang with
Mexican tourist . stickers:
was parked at the motel
while the man stayed

there.

April 4—A man named
"John Willard" who fits.
Ray's description’ reglsters '
at a S. Main St. rooming:
house about 3:15.p.m. The:
landlady recalls ‘that the
man preferred a room in

" the back (that had a view

of the Lorraine Motel
where Dr. Martin L'juther‘
King was staying). :

One of the occupants of
the Memphis rooming"

. house Has said ' he saw .

"Willard" walk out of the
bathroom immediately af- -
ter he heard a shot, then,
walk down the stairs. ‘and
out of the roommg house"
on S. Main St, :

-~ 'Witnesses have told of
seemg one or two white-
Mustangs parked in front’
of the' rooming house be- |
fore they heard a shot. A/
white Mustang was’ seén -
pulling -away. minutes af-'
ter the firing. {

April 5—Residents of a;
housing development near
the state capltol in Atlanta

, rqcall seeing a man fitting
Ray's description park the

v * white Mustang registered
Mid-March —. Ray last

to Galt around 8 30 am

seen in Los Angeles at the | this morning.
Rabbit's Foot Club, some-'| ; Two Atlanta taxi drivers
time during the week of | remember driving a man’

March 20 or March,.
aec orcuﬁ'to a barten é’ji‘.f'

vho looked like Ray ‘on:

- two short cab r1deF ot







".The Rev. Virgil Oscar
Gram“cr’ minister and

“teacher at nearby Phi-
ladelphia, Mo, was
Raynes' last teacher, serv-
ing as his instructor in the
‘'seventh and eighth grade.

"As I remember James
Raynes," the Rev. Graves
told a reporter, "he had an
intelligence that was a
little better than average

but_he didn't apply him-
‘sel%ﬂ"%mowed a little

resentment. He had given
some previous teachers
some trouble but he didn't
give me any trouble. He
missed school some and he
did his work pretty well
but he made no real extra
effort."

On an intelligence test

given him at the age of 10 |

he scored 108, slightly
better than average. The
score is close to the 105
mark that was achieved on
an intelligence test given

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

Ray when he was a con-
vict two years ago.

The test was adminis-

tered at the Missouri State

Hospital at Fulton as pa'rt‘

of a psychiatric examina-
tion given Ray after his

‘second

ynsuctessful

mpt -a* year ago> e
eded ‘by hiding:

,Fet of loaves of 2 d

were- to be \deli
the pri‘sql}

farm.
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- Ray:

Strange
“Conflicts

{From Herald-Examiner Wire Services)

BIRMINGHAM, Ala.—Widely
varying descriptions given by
witnesses to newsmel and to
the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation has prompted speculation
that Eric Starvo Galt was a
«cover” name used DY several
men in a .conspiracy o assassi-
nate the Rev. Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr.

After the F.B.L said Friday
that Galt was James Ear] Ray,
a 40-year-old escaped convict, it
was noted that his description
did not match that given by
earlier witnesses. .

Witnesses whe had known
Galt in the past six months have
described:

A long-nosed man in his late
90’s- who was seen in Memphis
at a rooming house from which
the shot was fired that kitled
Dr. King.

A 36-year-old «avid dancer”

o bought a rifle in Birming-
ham and who took dancing les-
“sons in New Orleans at the time
when James Earl Ray, the

fourth Galt, was imprisoned 1n

Missouxi._

The witnesseswho saw Galt at
a Memphis- rooming fouse said
that he was 5 feet 11 inches or.6
feet tall, slender, weighing 165
pounds, with sandy hair and a
long pointed mnose. The oldest
estimate of his age was 32
years, the youngest 26.

At' a Birmingham rooming
house where Galt lived for six
weeks last fall, he was de-
scribed as being 5 feet 10 inches
tall, weighing 175 pounds, about
30 years old with brown hair
and a slightly Southern accent.

The F.B.I description that

was released Wednesday night
said that Galt was between 5
feet 8 inches and 5 feet 11
inches tall, weighed about 160 to

175 pounds, was of medium
build, and had brown hair and

blue eyes. S——==v

fo—
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THE MOST recent photo of
James Earl Ray. . .graduate
of "bartending school here ALIAS Eric Starve Galt in
‘ 1960 . . . FBI identified

this man as suspect Ray

CHICAGO POLICE: claim to;
have earliest known photo,|
token upori arrest in 1954

N mes Earl’ Ray

' : S is arrested for robbery of

MISSOURI  state _prison’s St. Louis grocery store

file mugs, Jan. 1966 . . . be s : S
He fled in April of 1967
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SUSPECTS TROUBLED LA LIFE TOLD

’ ]

Los Angeles court records
revealed today that the man
sought in the slaying of Dr.
Martin Luther King led the
life of a drifter from the time
he dropped out of high school.

The report was made public
at the County Probation Of-
fice on the background of
James Earl Ray, 40, also
know as Eric Starvo Galt, and
other aliases.

A complete dossier was
written on Ray following a
1949 burglary arrest here. The
probation officer’s biography
of the dropout depicts him as
a wanderer con tanﬂxjgeklng
greener grass.

Ray was arrested here Oct.

11, 1949, four days after he
was seen burglarizing the Fo-
rum Cafe. During the bur-
glary he was spotted inside
the restaurant and a typewrit-
er was found on a nearby fire
escape.

He tussled with two men
during his - escape, but his
pocket was torn, spilling his
identification onto the ground.
The arrest follow: gd

Then Superior 3udge Ww.
Turney Fox sentenced Ray to
eight months in jail, but re-
duced the sentence to 90 days

A g,

T —
and three years probation months _after. _\M__orld War II

plus a promise to abstain  ended, Ray entered the U.S.

from drinking alcoholic bever- Army, from which he .re-

ages. S ceived an honorable discharge

Prior to Ray’s court appear- in December 1948. He served

ance Deputy County Probation  in Germany two years both in

Officer Robert V. Sieloff the infantry and military pol- 4 00" Guam.” Ray
probed Ray’s past for a report ice. Sieloff’s report indicates probatlon ofhcer
which helped guide Judge Fox he made a “reasonably ade-.

in sentencing Ray. quate adjustment while in the

Sieloff’s report showed Ray I;;;rfny,uthoutgl? hi }};'d some
was born on in iculty in the infantry.”
. . Lucnle ﬁay Altom
Alton, Iil., a suburb of St. For five months after his fathel dlod i 1946,

sissippi River. He was the . Then hafound, work wlth theA W;*n;e% Poster
eldest of three sens and was the Dryden, Rubber: Co : provation

Louis directly across the Mis- discharge he was u Jemploy

S -oom—

) Chicago at $45 a. week He lost
reared i@%ﬁ%nd QuIncy,  that job, too. ===
Ill., nearby. Latet the family During this time he pur-
~moved to Ewing, Mo., where  cpaseq a 1947 automobile,
Ray dropped out of high byt fell behind in payments -
school in his freshman year. and it was repossessed. o
“I didn’t want to go any But he also maintained a
more,” Ray told Sieloff dur-  bank account after his" dis-
ing his probationary discus-  charge at Alton Banking .and
sion, - .Trust Co. which once, had a .
After moving around the balance of $1108 But th.e Sumx\‘
Midwest for several years, he  was depleted and the account
went to work at International  closed in June 1949.
Shoe Co. in Hartford, I, at Sieloff’s report said he..
77 cents an hour. Christmas- found Ray to be a man of
time 1945 he was laid off. normal intelligence.: The re-
Two months later, six port said Ray was an avid
=————= . movie fan attending theaters
two or three times weekly. He

dated frequently ety
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FOUR VIEWS OF ASSASSIN SUSPECT—-—A 1960
e=====Farl Ray, left, is compared to ani, or’nst sketch of frre~asso ss

prison pl re.-Q
n
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he picture of Roy at the fdr nght also

comporea to the photo w:tnesses 1dent|f|ed as Erlc S’tm’ o
" (R
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- Missouri Escapee Revealed
@ Onetime Prisoner in L.

WASHINGTON (UPI)—The FBI said Friday that the "Eric Statvo
Galt" who was sought across the nation in connection with the assassi-
. hation of Dr. Martin Luther King is in fact James Earl Ray, who
escaped from the Missouri State Penitentiary 51 wonks, ago, -
Ray, who had an arrest record )
- dating back to 1949, was convicted
of burglary in Los Angeles in 1949
and served 90 days in the Los
Angeles County jail that year.
FBI Director J. Edgar Hoove
said a systematic comparison of fin
gerprints uncovered in the case wit
the prints of more than 53,000
pérsons led to the determination
“that Galt and Ray are identical."
But the annourncement raised
some questions. On Wednesday,
when Hoover identified Galt as the
man sought for conspiracy in the
slaying, he said that Galt had taken
~ dancing lessons in New Orleans in
1964 and 1965. But . Friday's FBI
announcement said Ray was in
prison between 1960 and April 23,
1967, when he escaped.,
Sentenced to 20' Years ‘
Ray was sentenced to 20 years on
Dec. 18, 1959, on a.charge of armed
robbery in St. Louis Circuit Court.
He and another ex-convict, 'James
Owens, were convicted of robbing a
St. Louis supermarket of $190.
Convicted by a’ jury which dd-
liberated 20 minutes, Ray attempteli
to escape from'the courtroom by
jumping into an elevator.  He made
two unsuccessful attempts'to -escape’
from the Missouri penitentiary be-
fore he succeeded last. year. o
Hoover did "not ‘mention the
 discrepancies bétween; his statement
Wednesday and his latest -announce-
~ment. FBI ! officials Janded ‘the -
Aannouncement ‘to .reporters but

Soukbanswer 1o - questions—
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"flonefF" and Ray as a
”drifter"

Warden Harold Swenson

W, s "an evaswe type :

of person
"~ " don't . ‘think anybody

either: liked him or dis- -
the warden.

liked him,"
‘said.

- Swenson-said- Ray had
‘succeedéd in escaping
from the prison by hiding

-n a bread truck. He had
‘been working in the pri-

on's food service system.
Galt was said on Wed-
nesday to have used lan-
"guage and diction refleet-

ing a "rural" quality and
Hoover said. his speech |

suggested "that he probab-

ly does mnot have a high

degree in education."

- Hoover said Ray had -

.]omed the Army in Fe-
bruary, 1946, and was

given a general’ discharge

~in December, 1948, due'to
ineptness and ‘a lack of

abl}ﬁ* P adapt to military
: hfe e During his s =

days, he was sentenced T — "Ray should be c0ri31-

three months at hard labor
for being drunk- and
breaking arrest.

Ray was hamed as a

»federal fugltlve in:an FBI
complaint filed on J uly 20,
1967, charged with illegal

flight. R

dered armed and extreme-
ly dangerous, , the FBI .
said. A
cIn; addmon

‘ 'conwcted on., twio &
robbery chargeg for,h(ﬁd :

. ing up the St:Loui

_market Ray was. donw:t;,‘

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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ﬁects Criminal
Career Started With
[A Theft in 1949

" BY JERRY COHEN
Times Staf Writer

The eriminal career of James Earl
Ray, the man suspected of killing
Dr. Martin Luthér King, began in

the heart of downtown Los Angelés
early on an October evening 18
years ago.

He tried to steal a typewriter from
the third floor office of the Forum
Cafeteria at 620 S. Broadway.

.- The assistant manager.caught him
in the act and scuffled with him, but

' Ray got- away—-—not for long, how-
ever,

As he fled across a parking lot at
525. S. Spring St., a parking lot.
attendant heard: the assistant mana-
ger's cries and grabbed Ray.

- The two struggled. Ray broke free,
but a . bank savings book and his
Army discharge papers fell to the.
pavement from his torn shirt pocket,

Recognized at Bank

~ That incident, and an extraordina-
ry coincidence, led to the first arrest
* in Ray's long career of lawlessness—:

‘a’span of misconduct that may have

reached a climax in Memp;ps Agrll'»
N S

'mg, sald :
' . I feel he. not only is. ellglble

- subject for probatlon,
is.in_a ngsition to stand On%

%ays later, on Oct.*TT; T5%),!
the parking lot attendant recognized:

Ray emerging from a bank at 7th St.:.

and Broadway. -

' He attracted the attention of |

nearby -policemen, who arrested
Ray, and matched -him up with the
bank book and Army papers. s

Ray was. given 90 'days in the

County Jail and placed on two years:
probation by -Superior Judge W.
. Turney Fox, now retired. :
Judge Fox's leniency was based on .
- the report of Dep. County Probation -
- Officer Herbert W. Audit and the

plea of Dep. Public Defender Richt
ard S. Buckley, who represented
Ray, who was unemployed at the
time and broke. -

- Audit today is in the probation

.departments Santa -Monica office,

while Buckley has' risen to head of

the public defender's office, -
Neither recalled the case Friday,

but Buckley, in appealing for proba-

tion when Ray appeared Dec. 30,

1949, before J udge Fox for sentenc-

for probatlon but .that, he is a fit
. this- man
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f&t—amd apparen% gg-%,
done so for a period ©
time . ..

- "He apparently is thrif-
ty, acquired some savmgs
and also did fairly well in
the Army. In view of these
‘elrcumstances, I feel he is
a good risk on probation

"I think you have a point
there,” Judge Fox told
Buckley.

Then the judge turned to
Ray and informed him
that as a condition of his
probatlon

"] want you to stay out
of drinking places and not

indulge in the use of
alcoholic liquor or fre-
quent or go to places
where it is the principal

order of sale .. ."

Audit, the probation of-
ficer, had noted that Ray
"spends much ' time on
dates with girls" and ad-
mitted to "occasional ex-
cessive use of intoxicants."

His remarks, and those
of the judge, heve an
ironic echo teday, since
women and liquor appear
to have played major rqlas
in the subsequent life of
Ray, who was only 21 at
the time.

'Audit also observed that
Ray appeared t

“Trormel mtelhgence, was

‘cy 1lL, across the Miss

RémaT—Catholic Fho di)d
not attend church, at{epd-
ed movies twe or- threg .
times a week and "likes o
read magarzings ind cotf |
mon ordindry. books."
Ray, who had beeh 1]
Los Angeles only two days
when he got into the”
trouble at the Fortim cxte-
teria, was the oldést boy+in
a family of three, Audzt P
reported to Judge Fox. |
The probation repeort al-
so disclosed that: :
He was reared by hig
parents in Altop and @111;» :
G

sippi River from Bt. Louis:

His father, Gordon,’ dned
in 1946, by which timfe”
young Ray had quit higil
school in HEwiig, Mo
across the river from ms
home. He got. only as far’
as the ninth grade He was:
16 at the time.":

Ray joined, th ¥
Feb. 19, 1946, gotq. :
dlscharge——stﬂl as i ri-\
vate—on Deg;’23, 1948.. -

He j@pent- fﬂﬁ!ﬁ/ _that*‘

time iIn Germdny, . and.

during ? art 6f hig Ssd*viee:
career ihere He was:as-
sl ned t@ the Mllitary

apm*@ gded he
denie eever heen iﬁi

trauble

fore. Amagrim{
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bag aof clothes and personal belong-
ings were lefs_ony the sidewalk
outside the building. Cnon

" The white Mustang believed used
as the getaway car was found
several days after the murder in
_Atlanta. The car was registered to
_ "Galt" in Alabama. Ray was also
identified by two taxi drivers as
having been in Atlanta the day after
the Memphis slaying.

Ray apparently spent some time
puilding up his "Galt" identity. He
used that name in California, and in
Birmingham, Ala., where he lived
for six weeks in September and
October, 1967.

Acquaintances in Los Angeles sald
Ray, or "Galt," was secretive about
his past but showed strong anti-
Negro prejudissz=and once Wwas

—_
involved in a SHOULME argument in
a bar about civil rights. He also was
a militant supporter of George Wal-
lace, former Alabama governor, the
super-segregationist who is seeking
a third-party nomination for the

presidency. ge——-=—my
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Tennessee Issued No Alert ﬁ’
3 States for Car in King Case

~Mississippi, Alabama, Georgia Not Notified, They Say;
Where Wanted Man Got Spending Money Is Also Puzzle

BY ED MEAGHER and NICHOLAS C. CI-IRISS

Times Staft Writers:

BIRMINGHAM — The man who killed Dr. Martin Luther King [in
Memphis April 4 apparently -had little difficulty making his esc
through Mississippi, Alabama and Georgia because no alert was iss
for his car.

A check of the highway patrols in
the three states showed that none
received an alert from the Tennes-
see Highway Patrol for the car, a
white Mustapng, ewen though two
alerts for the car had been 1ssued in
Tennessee.

The FBI has- saxd that a white
Mustang - found in Atlanta was
registered to Eric Starvo Galt, later
identified as an escaped convict,
James Earl Ray. In addition to a
state first-degree murder warrant
issued in Memphis, Ray is wanteg
3' federal charges of conspiracy t

ny Dr. King his civil rights and o
flfght to escape conspiracy.

One puzzling question is that of
where the wanted man got his
money.

Hasn't Worked Since Escape

Ray, so far as it can be determined,
has not worked since he escaped
from Missouri State Penitentiary on
April 23, 1967. He had begun a 20-
year sentence there for armed
robbery on March 17, 1960.

But in the 51 weeks since his
_escape it is probable he spent a
minimum $6,000—all in cash. This
would include $2,000 he paid for a
Mustang in Birmingham, minimal.
living expenses of $42.50 a week,

' dancing lessons, plus the cost of a
hunting rifle and scope and miscel-
laneous expenses, including gas and
oil for the car, which" was driven
19,000 miles durlng the» perlod
according to the FBI,

From August until December last
year Ray, under the mame of Galt,
rented a safety deposit box'in a Bir-
» mingham~bank and he may have
kept his money there. :

On the question of the’ dbSSFlSSlI’l s
escape, Memplis city
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King Case|

| vfo‘rCar in

- Continued from First Page
_ Sheriff's Department is-

" sued an alert for a white
Mustang seen and heard

leaving the assassination’
. 8cene by several witnesses

. at about 6:11 p.m., nine
minutes after Dr. King

. was slain. The Tennessee
. Highway Patrol issued an '°

~alert at about 6:30 p.m.
: Received No Alert

o But officials in Missis-
sippi, Alabama and Geor-
~gia all confirmed they
- received 1no alert from
‘Tennessee ‘and the state
police spokesmen sald

-they knew of ne road-

blocks erected,
~_ In Mississippl and Ala-
‘bama, for sxample, state
‘police said their main
“concern that night was the
‘possibility of racial erup-
‘tions sparked by Dr.
King's death,
.~ Maj. Barney Ragsdale,
~head of the Georgia
‘Bureau of Investigation,
“said he was amazed that
- ho alert had been issued
for the white Mustang.
"We "usually would get
“Information like that," he
“added. :
Another point which has
“"been mentioned is that de-
~spite the dozens of police
cars speeding about Mem-
.phis during’ Dr, King's
:presence in the city be-
_fore his assassination, no‘
spolice officer ever in-
spected the roofs or in-
-sides. of a row of sleazy
sbuilding Fooking Dr.
Xing's motel. - 7

Concexn_Tle=vhere
One civil rights leader in
Memphis said experience
;had shown him that local
jpolice were usually more
concerned about what vio-
lence might spring from
Dr. King and his followers
than they were about what
might happen to Dr. King.

But questionable investi-
gative procedures were
not confined to Tennessee.
: Witnesses at the Capitol
‘Homes public housing de-
: velopment in Atlanta said
‘a white Mustang arrived
.there the morning after
- the assassination and that
4@ man was seen near the
: ¢ar between 7:30 a.m., and
: 8:30 a.m, The vehicle was

: ghserved, for a week by the
~ ! gurious %ut cautious resr

~ \siws-pefore on & woma
called the FBI. :

When she did, the_

referred her to local police

and expressed little inter-
est. ,
"I was so mad. I should
have asked for the FBI
supervisor," said Mrs.
John H. Riley. "I know
they get a lot of crank
calls. But I tried to tell
them this was the car
everyone had been read-
ing about in the papers."
According to at least one
eyewitness and to Mem-
phis police director Frank
. Holloman, a police offi-
cer was not more than two
or three minutes behind
‘the assasgin when he
dropped his rifle on- the

His escaner wte,
: city streets Tmed
‘with police, may  have

. taken him down: Liamar or

Poplar Sts.'and quite pro-
bably onto Highway 78 or,
72, according ‘to a ‘state
highway patrol s p 6Xes-:
man, - Bither ' one, would
ave: gotten. him out of
ennessee within an Hour,
across the uppermost pors.
tion of Mississippl,
through Alabama and into
northern Georgia. T
If the assassin did noth-:
ing more than listen td hig”
car radio, he would have
known that his pursuers
had not extended the'
chase across the state bope.
ders. And if he had- A
citizen's band radio in the’
car, he possibly knew from
what he heard after Jeav-"

ing Tennessee that no one-
Wémvg for M=

sidewalk, popped.inta the

el fled, - R
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Caler Photo oF —
Ray Set for TV

WASHINGTON (UPI)—
A color photograph of
James Earl Ray, accused
of conspiring to assassi-
nate Dr, Martin Luther
King, "vill be shown on na-
tionwide television tonight
in the hope it will help
lead to his capture, a
spokesman said,

The photograph of Ray,
also known ag Eric Starvo
Galt, was flown to Los An-
geles: from FBI headquar-
:grs here, fto be1 sllllgwn at

e end of tonight's seg-
m@LngABC's se%ie:,i!'ﬂs’whi‘a pate: |4 /21/68
FRI' Edition: Final

T Author:

editor: Nick B, Williams
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AMEPVIAIALLG, - L Gl 41U VUL
range chorus. Hanoi is
‘pedce, they' claim, because

¢h inverse, tortured,
fe? You can’t even call it
ng 'a grain of logic in it. It
oultd bé laughable if it were not so tragic. S
'The tragedy, of course, is.the big new propaganda
nanza: such talk has given to Hanoi. At the very
‘time- the Communists have been taking a shellacking
they ‘unexpectedly find their weakness turned to
ngth by Americans. Not even Ho Chi Minh would
en naive enough to assert his recent troop
ere to show good will in pending peace

db it at Diefi Bien Phu? Did he do it when
winning) for the first day or so at the Tet

fou bet your life he didn’t. I don’t know any
y logic that calls for making peace while you

ing ,

ok ok K
miediate result of the new tack taken by our
sts was to stall off agreement on where pre-
nary peace: ‘‘contacts” might be held. Negotia-
1s Were proceeding smoothly when our home-front
fi¢s'began accusing President Johnson of reneging
his promise to' meet the enemy “any place, any

spec

“come up with an acceptable compromise.

ecizicauy ottered to meet “‘at Geneva or any other
suitable place.” = - ' s ~
“Phe enemy accepted this—at first. In forma

. diplomatic meetings in Laos, the North Vietnamese
. envoy rejected Geneva and offered the Cambodian]

capital of Phnom Penh as an alternative. The U.S.
came back with Jakarta, Rangoon or New Delhi.

Suddenly North Vietnam, breaking the rules o
protocol, had broadcast over the Soviet news agency{
that it favored Warsaw, echoing our doves’ cry that
President Johnson was reneging. And there the mat-
ter remained late in the week when the U.S. came
up with 10 more site proposals.

'~ Why this nation should be expected {o meet in
Cambodia or Warsaw defies common sense. We do
not even have a legation in Cambodia, where com-
munications are on a tom-tom level. And no western
official can talk or make a phone call or hold a con-
versation in a Soviet satellite country without his
phone being tapped and his words being taped. I

Actually the tactical dueling over a site should
have and would have been settled quickly except that
our defeatists showed the enemy how to take
advantage of the game. Heaven knows there are
plenty of “suitable’” neutral sites available. Maybe U
Thant will be able to do some good for a change and

*x * K ' 1

Whatever happens, you can be sure that our home
front peaceniks will keep on trying to find issues
embarrassing to the U.S. They are doing it in all

'
|

i
I
|
I
'

{mojag @o0dg ul 5ugd&ii5iﬁhovj)

(E Q‘QI'L ’AQH) OSS'G-:I
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" Dr. —Martm Luther King, began in
',the heart of downtown Los Angeles
‘early on an October evening 18
years ago.
- He tried to steal a typewriter from
. the third floor office of the Forum
. Cafeteria at 620 S. Broadway.

 "he assistant manager caught him

in the act and scuffled with him, but
Ray got away—not for long, how-
ever.,

As he fled across a parking’ lot at
525 S. Spring St., a parking lot
attendant heard the assistant mana-
ger's cries and grabbed Ray.

The two struggled. Ray broke free,
but a bapk savings book and his
Army discharge papers fell to the
pavement from his torn shirt pocket.

That incident, and an extraordina-
ry coincidence, led to the first arrest
in Ray's long career of lawlessness—
a span of misconduct that may have
* reached a climax in Memphis April
4.

Four days later, on Oct. 11, 1949,
the parking lot attendant recogmzed
Ray emerging froin a bank at 7th St.
and Broadway.

' Entered Innocent Plea'

He attracted the attention of
nearby policemen, who arrested

Ray, and matched him up with the .

bank book and Army papers,

Ray was charged with sécohd-_,_
degree burglary, pleaded not guilty, .
but was convicted Dec, 12 m a ]

nonjury trial,

Ray was given. 90- days in ‘the -
County Jail and placed of two years
.probation 'by Superior . Judge W_

Turney Fox, now retired.

Judge Fox's lehiency was based on :

. 6f Dep. Cotinty P

Ofﬁcer Het‘bert W. ‘Audit’ and’ the B}

plea of Dep. Public Defender Rich-
ard S. Buckley, who represented
Ray, then unemployed and nearly
broke.

Audit today is in the probation
department's Santa Monica office,

while Buckley has risen to head of

the public defender's office.
Neither recalled the case Friday,

but Buckley, in appealing for proba-

tion when Ray appeared Dec. 30,
1949, before Judge Fox for sentenc-
1ng, said:
. I feel he not only is ehg1b1e
for probatlon but that he is a-fit
subject for probation . . . this man

is in a position to stand on his own.

feet, and apparently has done so for
a perlod of time ...

Please Turn to /Bage %, Col. 1

)

—
He appare@_&;athrif- \
ty, acquired Some savings -
and also did fairly well in
the Army. In view of these
circumstances, I feel he is =
a good risk on probation."
"I think you have a point .
there," Judge Fox - told |
Buckley. —_—
Then the judge turned to -

Ray and informed him:
that as a condition of his
probation:

"I want you to- stay out -
of drinking places and not .
indulge in the use of.
aleoholic liquor - or. - fre-:
quent or go. to places
where it is the }armclpal _
order of sale . .. ’

“Audit, the probatlon of-
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{dates with girls" and ‘ad- |

“mitted to “occasional ex--

.cessive use of intoxicants."

1‘113 remarks, and those |

tof/ the judge, have an
;Ironic: echo today, since
/woRen and-liquor appear
o have played major roles
ll??a ;he 1s;ub»sequem; life of
Ray, who was only 21
,,the time. ""_:-é at
* - Audit also observed that .
~Ray ‘appeared to be of
- normal intelligence, was a -
‘Roman Catholic who did.|
-not attend church, saw two
or three movies a week
a_nd-"likes to read maga- |
zines and common ordi-
nary books."

Ray denied he was bent

on burglary when he en-
—

tered The Tameteria office
that October evening near-
1y two decades ago. ‘
He contended he had
attended a downtown mo- -
“vie, then climbed a fire
escape to the Forum's
third floor - office for a
reaslon h'?‘hw%s unable tlg
-explain, The best lie coll
come up with wa?'—‘.'—‘“"‘

——

"] guess 1 had some
beers or something."

But the cafeteria's assis-
_ tant manager said he had
"found Ray crouched be-
" hind a safe when he
entered - the office and
spotted a typewriter sit-
‘ting -outside_on the fire
escape. =
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